ROBERT O. ANDERSON, P.E. President / Principal Engineer Biographical Data Form (Curriculum Vitae)

R O Anderson

Mr. Anderson is responsible for the daily activities of this 30+person engineering, planning, and surveying firm. His broad experience includes planning and design of all sizes of residential and commercial development projects; planning, analysis and design of water system improvements, including municipal wells and distribution systems, sewage collection and disposal systems; hydraulic analysis of open channels; and bank stabilization improvements in stream environments. Mr. Anderson is further accomplished and actively practices Nevada water right analysis and permitting, title documentation and, as necessary, provides testimony in hearings before the Nevada State Engineer.

Mr. Anderson is recognized for being able to effectively and professionally manage complex projects with competing objectives in difficult regulatory or administrative conditions. He is, therefore, well versed in the environmental and land use permitting requirements in sensitive and highly regulated areas, and he is an accomplished administrator of construction contracts. He is regularly engaged to review allegations and prepare opinions in design, construction defect and Nevada water right related cases.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, Montana State University, 1983 Master of Science Coursework, Engineering Graduate Student, University of Idaho, 1996–2001

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

President/Principal Engineer, R.O. Anderson Engineering, Inc., Minden, Nevada, 1989-present Project Engineer - Senior Engineer, Vasey Engineering Company, Inc., Minden, Nevada, 1983-1989

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

Professional Engineer, Nevada, No. 7767 (1987)
Professional Engineer, California, No. 41711 (1987)
Professional Engineer, Washington, No. 42196 (2005)
Water Rights Surveyor, Nevada, No. 814 (1988)
Land Surveyor-in-Training, Nevada, No. LSI-120 (1985)
Certified Floodplain Manager, ASFM, No. 23278 (2009)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Civil Engineers, Member American Water Works Association, Member Association of State Floodplain Managers, Member National Society of Professional Engineers, Member

Board 'S EXHIBITS 1070

DATE: 11-1-2013

ROBERT O. ANDERSON, P.E. President / Principal Engineer Biographical Data Form (Curriculum Vitae)

R O Anderson

LISTING OF RECENT CASE INVOLVEMENT

١

- Gerald Jackson, In the Matter of the Determination of the Relative Rights in and to the waters of Mott Creek, etc., 9th Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Douglas County - Adjudication Water Right Expert, 2012 – present
- Paiute Pipeline v. Cole, 9th Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Douglas County, Nevada – Plaintiff's Expert, 2012
- Trackman v. Tomerlin, et al, U.S. District Court of Nevada, Reno, Nevada Defendant's Expert, 2011 - 2012
- James J. "Butch" Peri v. David J. Peri, 9th Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Douglas County, Nevada – Plaintiff's Expert, 2009 – 2010.
- Retiremen, LLC v. T.E. Bertagnolli, 1st Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Carson City, Nevada – Plaintiff's Expert, 2009 - 2010
- Blaine Hansen, Bishop Arbors, LLC v. Meadow Creek Mutual Water Co., et al., Superior Court of the State of California in and for the County of Inyo-Plaintiff's Expert, 2010 - present
- Kingsbury General Improvement District v. Whitebark Homeowners Association, Inc., 9th Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Douglas County, Nevada – Plaintiff's Expert, 2009
- Nevada Department of Transportation v. Falcon Capital, LLC, 2nd Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Washoe County, Nevada – Plaintiff's Expert, 2009 - present
- Jones/Biggs v. Shrum, 9th Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Douglas County, Nevada – Defendant's Expert, 2008-2009
- Schulz, et al v. State of Nevada, Department of Transportation, 1st Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Carson City, Nevada – Defendant's Expert, 2008
- John F. Sharkey, et al v. Reno Corporate Center, et al, 2nd Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada, Washoe County, Nevada – Plaintiffs' Expert, 2007-2009
- Scotsman Development Corp. v. Douglas County, Nevada, et al, U.S. District Court of Nevada — Plaintiff's Expert, 2006-2009
- Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service v. High Meadows, LLC, U.S. District Court of Nevada – Defendant's Expert, 2007
- Carlson, et al v. Syncon Homes and Third Party Defendants, 9th Judicial District for the State of Nevada, Douglas County, Nevada – Third Party Defendant's Expert – 2005
- Kristin Construction Company & John Northrop v. Bridgeport Public Utility District, Superior Court of California, County of Mono – Defendant's Expert, 2004 – 2005
- McCloud Homeowners Association v. Security Pacific Development, et al, 2nd Judicial District for the State of Nevada, Washoe County, Nevada – Defendant's Expert, 2001–2002
- Santoyo, et al v. Stanton Park Development, et al, First Judicial District for the State of Nevada, Carson City, Nevada – Defendant's Expert, 2000–2001

Page 2 of 3

ROBERT O. ANDERSON, P.E. President / Principal Engineer Biographical Data Form (Curriculum Vitae)

R O Anderson

COMMUNITY AND CHARITABLE ACTIVITIES

- Calvary Chapel Carson Valley, Assistant Pastor & Board Member, 1987-present
- Western Inspirational Broadcasters, Inc., Past Chairman and Member of Board of Trustees, 1998-2007
- Crown Financial Group, Lay Advisor & Counselor, 1990-present
- Business Council of Douglas County, Founding Member & Past President, 1994-present

LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL REFERENCES

Joan Wright, Esq., Allison, MacKenzie, Russell, Pavlakis, Wright & Fagan, LTD, Carson City, NV Hugh O'Halloran, Esq., Foley & Lardner, Milwaukee, WI Jim Bradshaw, CPA, Chief Financial Officer, Bruce Industries, Inc., Dayton, NV Kimberly Cooney, CPA, Grant Thornton, LLP, Reno, NV Jeff Rife, CPA, Jeff Rife & Associates, Yerington, NV Tom Hess, Manager, Western Inspirational Broadcasters, Inc., Carson City, NV